CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS AGENDA
City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094
July 26, 2022 @ 5:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):

1. Minutes
OLD BUSINESS:

OTHER BUSINESS:

2.  A22-000009 - A request by Lindsey Griffin, Applicant, and Owner, to allow for the keeping of
fowl (chickens) AT 8024 4th Ave, 35094, in the T-3 Sub-Urban Zone instead of the required A-
1, Agriculture district, TPID 2500212020003000, Jefferson County.

3.  A22-000003 - A request by Maria Gomez, Applicant and, Owner, to operate a non-home
occupation business at 7541 Poplar Ave, 35094, in the R-2, Single Family District instead of
the required B-2 General Business District, TPID: 2500281001035000, Jefferson County.

ADJOURNMENT:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585.



File Attachments for ltem:

1. Minutes



CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MINUTES
City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094
May 24, 2022 @ 5:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER:
Called to order at 5:00 PM
ROLL CALL:

PRESENT

Board Member Mike McDeuvitt
Board Member Brad Pool
Board Member Andrea Howard
Board Member Mark Musgrove
Board Member Gerald Miller

ABSENT
Board Member Andy Watkins

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:

A quorum was present

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
1. Minutes - Feb 2022

Motion made by Board Member Howard to approve minutes as presented, Seconded by

Board Member Miller.

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board

Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller

OLD BUSINESS:

2. Executive Session

Motion made by Board Member Pool to conduct an executive session, Seconded by Board

Member Howard.

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board

Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller

Attorney Barnett identified the intention behind the Executive Session was to discuss pending

litigation.
Executive session began 5:10pm and Board returned at 5:21pm.

3. A22-000004 - A request by Shameka Carpenter, applicant, Samuel Howard Jackson, Jr.,
property owner, for a special exception to allow a daycare in the R-3, Multi-Family District, at

1081 Montevallo Rd, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500201014021002, Jefferson County



Mike McDevitt: Uh, Now | Call case A22-00004 by Shameka Carpenter, applicant, Samuel
Howard Jackson, Jr., property owner, for a special exception to all ow a daycare in the R-3,
Multi-Family District, at 1081 Montevallo Road and that is in Jefferson County. Is the applicant
here.

Shameka Carpenter: Hi, that is me.

McDevitt: Can you give us your name and address please.
Carpenter: Are you wanting my home address or the...
McDevitt: Your home address.

Carpenter: Okay, | am Shameka Hunter Carpenter my address is 506 Forest way and that is
in Leeds Alabama, 35094.

McDevitt: Thank you, Is there a question by the applicant.
Mark Musgrove: Ms. Carpenter
Carpenter: Yes

Musgrove: This, ah, this property has been made aware to us that it is in litigation with the
City. Can you enlighten us on that at this time?

Carpenter: | will, | actually don’t know anything about the litigation. Or what actually | just went
to inquire about the property to see if | can rent the property and go along with what I'm trying
to open up.

McDeuvitt: It is going to be a child daycare, right?
Carpenter: Yes, childcare center.

Musgrove: With the litigation ongoing on this property, I'm going to make a motion to deny the
request.

Carpenter: Can | ask a question?

Musgrove: Not right now.

McDevitt: I've got a motion, and we need to hear that first. Um.
Julie R Miles: Can | speak?

McDeuvitt: Is there a second?

Gerald Miller: Second

McDevitt: | have a motion by Mr. Musgrove, it's seconded by Mr. Miller to deny this case
based on the fact that there is pending litigation. Any further discussion?

McDevitt: All those in favor say aye...
Miles: I, | have a question...
McDevitt: Aye

Pool: Aye

Howard: Aye

Musgrove: Aye

Miller: Aye

Miles: Can I...

McDevitt: Opposed?...



Miles: ask a question...

McDevitt: It's Unanimous.

Miles: Why would it affect her leasing the property if you're in litigation.

McDevitt: I'm sorry, if you can hold on a second, please. Uh, so that has been denied.
Attorney Scott Barnett: Mr. Chairman, | can answer her question.

McDeuvitt: Yes, Please

Miles: You know....

Barnett; After the meeting if you like?...

Miles: we know because...

McDevitt: Yes, after the meeting...

Miles: we have been working...

Barnett: Yeah, yeah...

Miles: on it like months and nobody said anything about it to us.

McDevitt: Yeah, so if you don’t mind you can get with our attorney after the...
Barnett: About 5 minutes after the meeting I'll, | don’t mind at all talking to you about it.
Miles: Litigation shouldn’t matter.

Carpenter: Sir, | have a question, and...

Miles: It's not to do with this business.

Barnett: Okay, I'll, | can talk to you afterwards no problem.

Miles: There is no,

Carpenter: So, we can’t discuss it.

Miles: She needs to at least tell you what she has, can she do that?

Barnett: After the meeting, if, | have no...

Miles: | mean before the, | mean | know y’all denied it quickly because of the litigation

Barnett: Yeah, they've already, they’'ve already decided, | don’t want to hold their meeting up,
there are other applicants asking this board, so | can talk to....

Miles: We are on this agenda twice and we need to be spoken for

Barnett: Afterwards I'll talk to you, otherwise, if that’'s not good enough, sorry, I'll be happy to
talk to you afterwards.

Carpenter: How, how can ex..., how would that actually, | mean | don’t know the firs...
Barnett: | will talk to you afterwards.

Miles: It's not about it, you can'’t | thought you tell her to come in, *inaudible* telling her to be
this week with all her stuff, let her talk.

Barnett: You can talk to me afterwards, I’'m not on this body, I'm just, I'm just their lawyer.

Carpenter: So, it just one person that says deny, and then everyone says okay and they, they
didn’t give me a chance to speak.

Miles: | don’t think it’s fair, do you think this is fair?



McDevitt: Well we can’t, we, we have made a motion that’s been approved by this board, it’s,
and it had to do with the fact that there’s...

Carpenter: Thank you

McDevitt: Pending litigation...

Miles: So when, So when can she come back... so that becomes the question
McDevitt: So, you can get with staff about that, ah or

*Inaudible, multiple people speaking*

McDevitt: Thank you

Miles: | don’t know why they didn’t tell us that to begin with.

A22-000001 - A request by Steve Sarkady, Applicant, Jerry Limbaugh, Owner, for a special
exception to allow a digital billboard at 1902 A.E. Moore Dr., Leeds, Al 35094,
TPID 2602100002031001, St. Clair Co., Zoned I-1, Light Industrial

Steve Sarkady spoke about the case and his request.

Discussion about the timing of the changes on the alternating side of the sign, lumens and
other sign characteristics.

Mr. Sarkady made a proffer to the City of Leeds for 1/2 slot on the sign, and to allow the City
the opportunity to fill empty slots with additional announcements as availability allows.

Motion made by Board Member Howard to approve as presented with proffer from the
applicant and that the applicant will maintain an active City of Leeds business license,
Seconded by Board Member Pool.

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Adjourned 5:46 pm

Mr. Mike McDevitt, Chairman Ms. Andrea Howard, Secretary



File Attachments for ltem:

2. A22-000009 - A request by Lindsey Griffin, Applicant, and Owner, to allow for the keeping of
fowl (chickens) AT 8024 4th Ave, 35094, in the T-3 Sub-Urban Zone instead of the required A-1,
Agriculture district, TPID 2500212020003000, Jefferson County.



7/22/22,1:56 PM Letter View

~IOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION

An application for a use variance to allow the keeping of fowl (chickens) in the T-3 ub-Urban Zone instead of the required
A-1, Agriculture district.

Zoning Board of Adjustments

The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances that will not be
contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A22-000009

APPLICANT NAME: Lindsey Griffin

|PROPERTY OWNER: HUGHES EVELYN MCCORD
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500212020003000

|PROPERTY ADDRESS: 8024 4TH AVE; LEEDS, AL 35094
[PROPERTY ZONING: T-3 Sub-Urban Zone

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: July 26, 2022

Time: 5:00 p.m.

Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room
1412 9th St

Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or representatives may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943

E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov

Mailing Address:

Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services

1404 9th Street

Leeds, AL 35094

file:///Users/bradwatson/Downloads/Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (5).htm

171



THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY: Send Tax Notice To:

BARNES & BARNES LAW FIRM, P.C. LINDSEY C. GRIFFIN and JOHN
FREDERICK STAKES
8107 PARKWAY DRIVE JACQUELINE WARD STAKES
LEEDS, ALABAMA 35094 : 8024 4TH AVE
(205) 699-5000 LEEDS, AL 35094

WARRANTY DEED WITH RIGHT OF SURV IVORSHIP

State of Alabama

JEFFERSON County

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That in consideration of One Hundred Sixty
Thousand and 00/100 ($160,000.00) to the undersigned Grantors, EVELYN MCC. HUGHES,
(hereinafter referred to as Grantors), in hand paid by the Grantees herein, the receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged, the said Grantors do by these presents, grant, bargain, sell and convey
unto LINDSEY C. GRIFFIN and JOHN FREDERICK STAKES AND JACQUELINE WARD
STAKES, (herein referred to as Grantees), for and during their joint lives apd upon the de:ath of
either of them, then to the survivor of them in fee. simple, together.thh every contingent
remainder and right of reversion, the following described real estate, situated in JEFFERSON

County, Alabama, to-wit:

1 IDABUREG ADDITIONT
AGE 21, IN THE PROBATE

LOT 9, BLOCK 2 O LEEDS, ALABAMA, AS RECORDED IN
MAP BOOK 10, P OFFICE OF JEFFERSON COUNTY,

ALABAMA.

Property address: 3024 4TH AVE, LEEDS, AL 35094

r actual value of this conveyance can be verified in the following

Closing Statement

RANTEE OF THAT CERTAIN DEED THAT WAS
KERNEY D. HUGHES HAVING DIED ON OR ABOUT

*The purchase price 0
documentary evidence:

EVELYN MCC HUGHES IS THE SURVIVING G
RECORDED IN ;

Subject to:

1. Taxes for the current tax year and any subsequent years.

Barnes & Barnes Law Firm, P.C. File No: 20-8919




'y 3H ‘us3 ‘Yosooiy ‘deppsansuadQ @ oDyer ‘sioinguc) sdepy Aunwiw sea168Q EYSEE 6¥S98- ﬂ

£y
000€£000202120052
3AV HL¥ #208

Buiuoz fyuno) uosiayer

qu=f woorsiBolesdew's) ®

x oseaeiopmoy @ x 0Zspaanjo A0 @ X vspasl-awoH @ | X o1'aayuiy vzog W | X juQ aAsIsUSZID X /YSpee1-oucH @ @ @

Wd 8L:6 € Infung , disH MOpUM Qel SS|yoid SHEuDoog AlISH  MAIA  WP3 Sl womD M

10




11

File Attachments for ltem:

3. A22-000003 - A request by Maria Gomez, Applicant and, Owner, to operate a non-home
occupation business at 7541 Poplar Ave, 35094, in the R-2, Single Family District instead of the
required B-2 General Business District, TPID: 2500281001035000, Jefferson County.



7/22/22,1:49 PM Letter View

~.DOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION

An application for Permission to operate business in residential zone

Zoning Board of Adjustments

The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be
contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A22-000003

APPLICANT NAME: Maria Gomez

|PROPERTY OWNER: L T PROPMAN LLC

TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500281001035000

|PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7541 POPLAR AVE; Leeds, AL 35094
[PROPERTY ZONING: R-2: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: July 26, 2022

Time: 5:00 p.m.

Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room
1412 9th St

Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:
Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov

Mailing Address:

Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services

1404 9th Street

Leeds, AL 35094

file:///Users/bradwatson/Downloads/Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (4).htm

171



County Division Cod

e: AL040
Inst. # 2019113888 Pages: 1 of 1
| certify this instrument filed on
10/30/2019 3:33 PM Doc: D

STATE OF ALABAMA
) Alan L.King, Judge of Probate
Jefferson County, AL. Rec: $16.00

COUNT  UIE)RIEIE
Y OF JEFFERSON ) QUITCLAIM DEED DeedTx: $10.50
) Clerk: PEEPLESC

'l;ggl\?/sj:;];)MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That for and in consideration of the sum of TEN
.THIRTY—.NINE DOLLARS AND NO/100 ($10,039.00) and other good and
valu-able Consldqallons in hand paid by Dewey W. Rich (hereinafter called the Grac;uee) the
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor, L.T. Propman, LLC, hereby RELEAéES
QUITCLA_IMS, GRANTS, SELLS, AND CONVEYS to Dewey W. Rich, Grantee, all of thf;
Grantor's right, title, interest, and claim in or to the following described real estate, situated in

Jefferson County, Alabama, to-wit:

LOTS 18, 19, 20, 21, and 22 IN BLOCK 12 OF THE ANDREW ISBELL
SUB-DIVISION OF LEEDS, ALABAMA AS RECORDED IN MAP
BOOK 35, PAGE 32, PROBATE OFFICE OF JEFFERSON COUNTY,

ALABAMA.

Parcel ID#: 0125002810010350000000
Address: 7541 Poplar Avenue, Leeds, Alabama 35094

year and subsequent years.
and easements of record.
granted or retained by

Subject to ad valorem taxes for the current
Subject to restrictions, reservations, conditions,
Subject to any minerals or mineral rights leased,

prior owners
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD to said GRANTEE forever.

Given under my hand and seal, this the 30™ day of October, 2019.

M:Q:_—@—‘L“D‘—%V‘M@

Mason Dillard, Grantor
Managing Member, L.T. Propman, LLC

STATE OF ALABAMA )

JEFFERSON COUNTY )

a Notary Public in and for said County, in said State, hereby
he foregoing conveyance, and who is known to me,

ng informed of the contents of the conveyance, he,
executed the same voluntarily and as the act

I, the undersigned authority,
certify that Mason Dillard is signed to t
acknowledged before me on this day that, bei
a5 such Managing Member and with full authority,

of said limited liability company.

VW
\\\“\}(\;\ M'é{é’{@der my hand and official seal this 30" day of October, 2019.
eosrone, 7,
S e IN )
N . .‘,_‘ O%
= ,J—> otarePublic u-lé
= TRy Copudissié Tpires: i\ /Z (ZDZ \
AL PR
’, ®oe,, AN
Z @msg MENT PREPARED BY:
E/fpeyg iy B0
AUSTILL LEWIS PIPKIN & MADDOX, P.C.
600 Century Park South
Suite 100 bl
o incham, AL 35226 rantee:
i Dewey W. Rich

7541 Poplar Avenue
Leeds, Alabama 35094




TIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

§
q

LS8 ic Mail Only
For delivery information,
Gl aé 21 ' .,
; R 890
Certified Mail Fee § 4 _ {1f} 14 ’7"
$ $3.25 22
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add Iaag{ _Wale)
S —r—— i ‘) s UL Postmark
] Return Receipt (electronic
[] Cortified Mail R dpeivery §__BliaLiLl Here
,
] Adult Signature Required s__&0.00 ‘
[C]Adutt Sig d Delivery $
Postage L0 )
. = (7/11/2022
Total Postage and E’ff 8 g

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only
ebsite at www.usps.com®.

]

Certified Mail Fee i 4 N i E‘ 69”
$ $3.75 22
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add Wm&m}
[C] Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ i hississs
[ Retum Recelpt (alectronic) s__$0,00 Postmark
[TJ Certified Mail Restrictéd Delivery & __ %11, (111 Here
[Z] Adutt Signature Required $__ &0 00
[ Adutt Signati Delivery $
Postage $11, 601 - )
$ n7/11/2022
t d
Total Postage an ;?f g5
$

Sent To
|Sireet and'/

\ "!;H_..[Mm---ML-.CHi!Q .....

A R0 - 4S5YQ

Apt;
=

%’%}go%&’
. Noh

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®,

Leadsy AL 35094 ~ :

Certified Mail Fee $4 .00 16910
$ $3.925 22
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add leeﬁ-‘p jate)

] Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ b _‘ﬁfj’

[_1Return Receipt ) $ Ll LILT Postmark

[ Certified Mail Restricted Delivery $ ___ $ {1, {111 Here

[ Adult Signature Required $ YEREIN

[C] Aduit Sig Re: Delivery $
Postage $€:i L 5':'
$ 0771172022
Total Postage and Eegs A i

§70es

$
Sent To
—. D, 8744 b 2 T 1ot U £ < ORI o
Stréet and Apt. No., or PO Box No. —
City, St ‘ZI&’)A\P = 5

Aty, ale, . A\

PS Form 3800, April é015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

7021 1970 0001 1935 kA&4d9

7021 1970 0001 1935 k905

70c1 1970 0001 1935 La&az

CERTIFIE MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

Leedsr AL 25094

Certified Mail Fee $4 .00 i
; $3 25 |
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee ﬁ.ippﬁwﬁrale)
[Z] Return Receipt (hardcopy) $__ A=
[ Return Receipt s__ S0, 01 Postmark
[l Certified Mail Restricted Delivery  $ __ {1 {1} Here
[C] Aduit Signature Required $ %BT{“}—’
[_JAdult Signature Restricted Delivery $ ___~ ~ ~ ~ "
Postage & [’ . -3 l:l

n7/11/2022

$
Total Postage and Fees

§

&
35

Sireet and Apt,No., or PO Box 5}
“roglar e

Sent To

ocue Y\

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

4

Cortified Mail Foo ¢ 7 17 ;';5dn
$ ) $3.75 22
Extra Services & Fees (chack box, add mwmalo)
[CIReturn Receipt (hardcopy) B e i i
[] Return Receipt (electronic) s HU 00 Postmark
[ Certified Mail Restricted Delivery ~ $ ] 0 Here
[C]Adult Signature Required $_$0.00. -
[C1Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $ _ A,
Postage e
” $01,.60
L. n7/11/2022
Total Postage and ?s s
s §
Sent To >
v SN0 e Cleley
treet and Apt. No.. or PO Box No.

GO e A
2 A\

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only
For delivery information, visit our website at WWw.usps.com®,
Leadsy @b 3508405 ¢ o T < =
Certified Mail Fee $4 .10 14911
s $3.25 22
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee PFopsiate)
[CJReturn Receipt (hardcopy) $ ‘f!ji ‘j{! ~
[J Return Receipt (electronic) s__$0,00 Postmark
[ Certified Mail Restricted Delivery  $ __ $ 11, (I} Here
[C]Adult Signature Required $ _$Q___m]__
[J Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $ ___~ ~ ~ ~
Postz g
ostage SU LAM
$ X 72033
Total Postage and Fags W7/11/2022
$/.8%
$
Sent To

Sireet Er}d'ife'tf No., or PO'B




L I B B

-2t

~EDTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

L9 tic Mail Only uCl-) Domestic Mail Only
For-aenvery information, visit our websne at www.usps. com” CAl For delivery information, visit our website at www. USPS com®.
; - el BCYTT b 3"‘“‘194 g
LeagSy - aads, Al
Do 4 whe s
Certiied Mail Foo ¢ 4 an M&90 H Certified Mail Fee ¢ ¢ 11 0491
$ $3.25 22 o s $3.25 22
Extra Services & Fees (check box, odd foe, te) r |Extra Services & Fees (check box, add feemp{ﬁ)ﬁw!e) '
[C] Return Receipt (hardcopy) ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁﬂ’a - [C] Return Receipt (hardcopy)
I:] Return Receipt (electronic) s [ALL] Postmark ~ Ij Return Receipt (electronic) $ i' i “ I Postmark
[T Certified Mail F pelivery $ __${1, {10} Here B3 | [ centified Mail Restricted Delivery  $ _iu ll!l Here
[C]1Aduit Signature Required $ i {145 . g [C] Adult Signature Required $ 4,1
[CJAdult R Delivery $ i ' ["] Adult Signature F Delivery $ N
— $01, 60 £, |Postngs G101, 40
07/11/2022 Al - 07/11/2022
Total Postage and Fi ki O™ [Total Postage and gefs o
$/7.85 lan -
s R, S $
Sent To e rosTvy 3 |SentTo
.......... 1_9\_‘_‘_ M &3‘\‘ o_.m.r‘.l.-.()oms.:,w n
.ﬁir PO Box No. (o
,,,,,,, DID_Fof \uv Sve ~ 3

City, State, ZIP+4

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

Lpeﬁ‘m . av 1.194@**

For delivery information, visit our websute at www. usps com®,

(14910

Certified Mall Fee $4 .0 ” 1
325 22

Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee prrmare)

[CJ Return Receipt Py gﬁ)' g

[CJ Return Receipt (e ) 3 §0,00 Postmark

[C] Certifiedt Mail F dpelivery $___ {1 0{} Here

[C] Aduit Signature Required $ ———5;4—4:“1-—

[JAduit R Delivery $ i
Postage ) $0, &40
$ W7 /11 /2007
Total Postage and F; i /1172021

i ownt

Sent To 9
| Sire (o] Box Ne,
QU

Ps Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530- 02 000- 9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery mformatnon visit our websnte at www. usps com®

2R0g s oA 147
Crtified Mall Fe §4. 1111 T
% n L a5 e a9
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add foe ‘pr?‘ﬁ?r;le) 22
[IReturn Receipt (hardcopy) $ ﬁ;"' i .
[CIReturn Receipt (electronic) $ 1, (7 Postmark
[ Certified Mail Restricted Dolivery $ 417 s Here
[CJAdult Signature Required $ _M__FH:‘__
[T Aduit R 1 Delivery $ iy
Postage $0 &l
$ o -
Total Postage and a5 W7/11/2022
i ]
$
Sent To B\J
__________________ ] TON L/ ‘ )
(Stréet and f N7 or Bo)'("""" B
City, Staie, Zi +4' -------------------------------

PS Form 3800, April 2015 psn 7530-02-000@47

See Reverse for Instructions

?DEL 1970 000L 1‘135 7254

PS Form 3800 ‘Aprll 2015 PSN 7530-02-000- 9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only
For dellvery information visit our websnte at www. usps com®
Certified Mail Fee  § 4 _ {11} (14910
$ $3.25 22
Extra Services & Fees (rhsck box, add fee gﬂ)prrmare)
[[] Return Receipt
[ZJ Return Receipt ( ic) $ SO, O Postmark
[] Certified Mail Restricted Delivery  $ ___$11, [1{] Here
["] Aduit Signature Required $ __$ﬂ_rﬂﬂ__
[[]Adult Sig F Delivery $ o
Postage $11, an
$ 07/11/2022
Total Postage and ie?!: 85

$
Sent To

------------------------------- D (,\\t

Tyl g biizabells
G Sh

PS Form 3800, Aprll-20151’sw 7530-02-000-8047 See Reverse for Instructions




	Top
	1.	Minutes
	Board of Zoning Adjustments Minutes Document

	2.	A22-000009 - A request by Lindsey Griffin, Applicant, and Owner, to allow for the keeping of fowl (chickens) AT 8024 4th Ave, 35094, in the T-3 Sub-Urban Zone instead of the required A-1, Agriculture district, TPID 2500212020003000, Jefferson County.
	8024

	3.	A22-000003 - A request by Maria Gomez, Applicant and, Owner, to operate a non-home occupation business at 7541 Poplar Ave, 35094, in the R-2, Single Family District instead of the required B-2 General Business District, TPID: 2500281001035000, Jefferson County.
	7541

	Bottom

